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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Zack Thomas <zthomas@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2016 9:15 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Layla 27 SWD #1 Corrective Action Plan
Attachments: Layla 27 SWD #1 CAP final.pdf

Mike, 
 
We’ve proposed to excavate 1’ and haul off out of the leak area.  The highest chloride content is from surface to 1’.  I 
believe blending will be a good solution for contaminated in between 1’ and 2’, putting the liner on bottom at 2’, 
because chlorides are in the 2000 range at that depth so can be easily blended down below 1000. 
Please call me if you want to discuss. 
 
 

 
Zack Thomas  
Environmental Rep.  
Mewbourne Oil Company 
PO Box 5270   
Hobbs, NM 88241 US 
 
Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252 
(575) 602-2188 
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com 

 
 


